Overview of the Situation:

The situation involves serious allegations against Ty Lewis, former Chief of Police and current
City Manager of Paso Robles, and several officers under his command, including Officer Chris
McGuire, Stacia Burton, and Officer Jeremy Patlachi. These individuals are accused of engaging
in a series of unlawful activities, including obstruction of justice, covering up criminal
misconduct, and violating civil rights. Central to these allegations is the unlawful abduction of
Glenn Ohagan and John Palmer’s son, Jasper Palmer Ohagan, in February 2017.

The charges against these individuals are supported by substantial evidence, including video
footagz, court orders, and witness testimonies. This evidence suggests a pattern of abuse of
power, where law enforcement officials conspired to fabricate charges, obstruct investigations,
and violate the rights of citizens. These actions not only constitute serious criminal offenses but
also erode public trust in law enforcement and undermine the integrity of the legal system.

Key Evidence:

Video Footage: Included on the provided jump disk is video footage from police car cameras
and other sources that document the unlawful actions and discussions between the involved
officers. Notably, a key piece of evidence—the arrest video of Alex Sanchez—was only received
a few weeks ago from an unknown source. This video disproves previous false claims and
highlignts the illegal actions taken by the involved officers.

Supporting Documents: The jump disk also contains court orders, legal documents, and witness
statements that corroborate the charges being brought forward.

Given the gravity of these allegations, the following charges have been outlined, each
accomoanied by applicable legal codes, potential sentences, fines, and relevant legal
precedents.

Charges and Explanations:



Obstruction of Justice

Description: Ty Lewis is accused of refusing to comply with court orders to release emplcyment
and misconduct records of Officer Chris McGuire. This refusal hindered the investigation into
McGuire’s actions, thereby obstructing justice.

Penal Code: Section 182 (California)

Sentence: If convicted, obstruction of justice can result in a sentence of up to 3 years in state
prison.

Fine: Fines can reach up to $10,000.

Legal Precedent: People v. Epperson (1985) — This case established that any action hindering
the legal process, including refusal to release information, constitutes obstruction of justice.

Accessory to Criminal Activities

Description: Ty Lewis and Robert Burton are accused of covering up serious misconduct,
including the unlawful abduction of Jasper Palmer Ohagan. As accessories, they are charged
with aiding in the commission of these crimes.

Penal Code: Section 32 (California)
Sentence: An accessory to a felony can face up to 3 years in state prison.
Fine: F'nes can go up to $5,000.

Legal Precedent: People v. Nguyen (1993) — This case reinforced that those who assist in
covering up crimes are liable as accessories, facing similar legal consequences as the principal
offendars.

Human Trafficking

Description: Ty Lewis is accused of participating in the illegal taking of Jasper Palmer Ohagan, an
act that qualifies as human trafficking due to its premeditated nature and the manipulation
involved.

Penal Code: Section 236.1 (California)



Sentence: Human trafficking is a severe felony with sentences ranging from 8 to 20 years in
state prison, depending on the circumstances.

Fine: Fines can be as high as $500,000.

Legal Precedent: People v. Soto (2011) — This case underscored the gravity of human trafficking
offenses, especially those involving vulnerable individuals, leading to stringent sentencing.

Premeditated Kidnapping

Description: The charge of premeditated kidnapping is based on the unlawful abduction of
Jasper Palmer Ohagan, allegedly orchestrated by Ty Lewis and others.

Penal Code: Section 207 (California)

Sentence: Premeditated kidnapping can result in a sentence of 5 years to life in state prison,
depending on factors like the victim's age and any inflicted harm.

Fine: Fines can go up to $10,000.

Legal Precedent: People v. Brown (1985) — This case set a precedent for imposing severe
penalties on those involved in premeditated kidnapping, particularly when the victim is a minor.

Civil Rights Violations

Description: This charge arises from the unlawful arrest and assault on Glenn Ohagan by Officer
Jeremy Patlachi, under the direction of Ty Lewis. It constitutes a violation of Glenn’s civil rights
under federal law.

Code: 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 (Federal)

Sentence: Civil rights violations can result in up to 10 years of imprisonment, especially if bodily
injury occurs or if the crime was committed under the color of law.

Fine: C'vil penalties may include compensatory and punitive damages, with fines in criminal
cases cften being substantial.

Legal Precedent: Monroe v. Pape (1961) — This landmark Supreme Court case established that
government officials can be held liable for civil rights violations, paving the way for citizens to
seek redress against abuses of power.



Conclusion:

The charges outlined above reflect serious breaches of law and trust. The evidence, including
the viceo footage and supporting documents provided on the included jump disk, must be
carefully reviewed. The recent arrival of the arrest video of Alex Sanchez from an unknown
source adds to the urgency of addressing these issues. Appropriate legal actions should ke
taken to hold those responsible accountable. It is crucial for law enforcement to address these
issues to restore public confidence and ensure that justice is served.

obstruction charge should alo include ca transparancy laws
ChatGPT

Here's the revised version of the Obstruction of Justice charge that includes references to
California transparency laws:

Charges and Explanations:

Obstruction of Justice and Violation of California Transparency Laws

Description: Ty Lewis is accused of refusing to comply with court orders to release employment
and misconduct records of Officer Chris McGuire. This refusal not only hindered the
investigation into McGuire’s actions, thereby obstructing justice, but also violated California’s
transparency laws, specifically the California Public Records Act (CPRA) and Senate Bill 1421,
which mandates the disclosure of police misconduct records.

Penal Code: Section 182 (California) and relevant provisions of the California Public Records Act
(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)

Sentence: If convicted of obstruction of justice, the sentence can include up to 3 years in state
prison.

Fine: F nes for obstruction can reach up to $10,000, and additional civil penalties may apply for
violations of transparency laws.

Legal Precedent:

People v. Epperson (1985) — This case established that any action hindering the legal process,

4



including refusal to release information, constitutes obstruction of justice.

Voice of San Diego v. City of San Diego (2019) — This case emphasized the importance of
transparency in government operations, particularly under the CPRA, affirming that gove-nment
agencies are obligated to release records that the public has a right to access.



Sure, here's a simplified list for law enforcement to review:

**Charges Against Ty Lewis and Others:**

1. **Obstruction of Justice**

- **Description:** Ty Lewis refused to hand over police records, blocking an investigation into
Officer Chris McGuire's misconduct.

- ¥*Fenal Code:** Section 182 (Felony)

2. **Accessory to Criminal Activities**

- **Description:** Ty Lewis, along with Robert Burton, helped cover up misconduct, including
the unlawful abduction of Jasper Palmer Ohagan.

- ¥*penal Code:** Section 32 (Felony)

3. ¥*Human Trafficking**

- **Description:** Ty Lewis and others planned and executed the illegal taking of Jasper
Palmer Ohagan, amounting to human trafficking.

- **penal Code:** Section 236.1 (Felony)

4. **premeditated Kidnapping**

- **Description:** The illegal abduction of Jasper Palmer Ohagan was planned and carried out
under Ty Lewis’s leadership.



- **penal Code:** Section 207 (Felony)

5. **Civil Rights Violations**

- **Dascription:** Ty Lewis and Officer Jeremy Patlachi unlawfully arrested and assaulted
Glenn Ohagan, violating his civil rights.

- ¥*¥Code:** 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 (Federal Civil Rights Violation)

**Key Evidence:**
- **Video Footage:** Shows police discussing the unlawful abduction and fabricating charges.
- **Court Orders:** Ty Lewis ignored orders to release records.

- *¥*Witness Testimonies:** Support the claims of misconduct and illegal activities.

**Action Required:**
- Investigate these claims.
- Hold those involved accountable.

- Review and act on the presented evidence.

This simplified list provides a clear summary for law enforcement to understand the charges,
evidence, and necessary actions.



False Arrest (California Penal Code § 236) - Misdemeanor
Violation of Civil Rights (California Civil Code § 52.1) - Misdemeanor

Chief Nord, as you are present in this chamber, | instruct you to immediately take Ty Lewis,
Jeremy Patlachi, and the other involved parties into custody. The integrity of our law
enforcement and the safety of our community depend on swift and decisive action.

If law enforcement fails to comply with a lawful citizen’s arrest, they may face charges of
obstruction of justice and dereliction of duty, which carry severe penalties under California law.
The community is watching, and we demand transparency and accountability.

We demand accountability right now.

Thank you for your attention.



